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Reservations - Empress Hotel

From: Richard Drinkwater [RDrinkwater@castletowninsurance.com]
Sent: 09 October 2010 17:12

To: Peter Horsthuis

Subject: FW: Drinkwater Estate

----- Original Message-----

From: Richard Drinkwater

Sent: 09 October 2010 17:10

To: Phil Games; Elaine Macmurchie
Cc: peter{@robinsons-fruit.com
Subject: RE: Drinkwater Estate

Dear Phil

Thanks for this, and to save time I am copying Peter as well. I am surprised too by this. I have never heard of Henry Kennaugh
nor any proposals for a business park on any Drinkwater land. (Unless there is some land I have not heard of that belongs to us?!)

Regards

Richard

----- Original Message-----

From: Phil Games [mailto:pgames(@simcocks.com]
Sent: 09 October 2010 12:58

To: Elaine Macmurchie; Richard Drinkwater
Subject: Fw: Drinkwater Estate

Hi

I am not aware of any proposals from Henry Kennaugh or anyone else for a business park on the land.
"fthere is no such proposal should I inform Peter.

Regards
Phil

--—-- Original Message -----

From: Peter Horsthuis <peter(@robinsons.co.im>

To: Phil Games

Cec: John Horsthuis - Robinson's Fresh Foods <johnh@robinsons-fruit.com>
Sent: Fri Oct 08 15:01:22 2010

Subject: Drinkwater Estate

Hi Phil

I am typing this from the draft Cooil Road Order Public Inquiry at the Empress. Henry Kennaugh has just surprised the Inquiry
stating that he is a business partner with involvement in Drinkwater land and he wishes to put forward a Business Park on an
alternative site which would be situated on Drinkwater Estate land. This will now be a matter of public record.



Does Henry have authority from the Trustees for what he is saying?

Peter
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